of whom now "rest from their labours, and whose works follow them."

In the next eleven years the Mother Church and her two vigorous branches remained externally the same, with the exception of the change in the East, from Gain to Nt. Mary Streets. Internally there was consolidation and growth. Under the luminous and faithful ministry of Messrs. Lusher, appointed for the second time, Croscombe, Barry, Squire, Lord, Ritchey, He. therington, Pice, Borland, Havard, Browlend (Cooney, Lang, Botterell, Richey, Chrichill and Davis, the church bad "rest" and "multiplied." Mr. Squire states that more that 200 were converted in the winters of '41 and '42, and that the Society maintained the spirit of barmony and love.

THE WESTERN ME-THODIST CHURCH.

This beautiful church situated on Dorchester Street (West), was commenced in the ammer of last year, full the largest of the three or four churches lately erected under the ausylices of the Trustees of the Methodist Church Extension Fund, and is intended as a branch of the centre or Great St. James Street Church. The building is 126 feet by 74 feet over projections; height from ground to apex of roof, 72 feet; tower and spire, 105 feet. The walls are built of strong rubble masonry; faced with narrow courses of dark blue limestone, with hammer dressed surface. The jambs and erches This beautiful church. The jambs and arches to openings throughout, as also, set-offs and quoins to buttresses, and other dressings are of cut Montreal limestone. The windows and door-ways are pointed with tracery in the heads of

ways are pointed with tracery in the heads of different patterns. The interior has accommodation for about seven hundred persons without yalleries. The roof is open, shewing arched principals restin upon Ohio stone columned cortels. The pulpit is in a pointed, arched and groined recess at the end, which also columned cortels. The pulpit is in a pointed, arched and groined recess at the end, which also columned cortels. The pulpit is in it apointed, arched and groined recess at the end, which also rous the organ gallery and choir The Minister's yeatry is under the organ gallery. The basement is twelve feet in clear, and is divided into school-rooms, vestries, &c. The contractors were as follow: Stone work, Messrs. Persault and Payotte; carpenters' work, Misten and Morrison; painters' work, Mr. Murphy; glazing, Mr. Millen; metal work, Prowse and McFarlane; architect, C. P. Thomas.

painted with plain bold tracery. The roof is covered with purple slates having ornamental cut borizontal bands in red and green slates. The total height of tower and spire at end is 130 feet. The whole being covered with galvanized iron, the pinnacles being of the same material. The architect is Mr. C. P. Thomas.

MOLSONS BANK.

This beautiful building has three frontages or This beautiful building has three frantages or façades faced with Ohio standstone. The shafts of the Doric columns of the portice, and those of the Corinthian columns forming the centre story on the Great St. James Street front, are of polished Peterhead granite, the sombre red tint of which has a striking effect contrasted with the pale yellow colour of the main body of the build-



MOLLSONS BANK.

objected. The roof is principals resting upon the collected from the apointed, arched and groined recess at the end, which also forms the organ gallery and choir structure of the form of the control of the city of the collected from the same street. The third front, on the collected from the same street. The third front control of the city of the collected from the same street. The third front, on the collected from the same street. The third front commodions obstances which care of the city of the collected from the same street. The third front commodions obstances which care of the first commodiance from the same street. The third front commodiance from the com

racter, showing that the designing of them has not been neglected by the architects, as is too often the case to modern buildings. The architects were Messrs. George and John

James Browne.

THE CORPORATION IN 1839.

THE CORPORATION IN 1839.

[From Hechago Depicta.]

The civil government of Montreal is administered by Justices of the Peace, who are appointed by the Governor of the Province. They are at present forty-six in number, and have power to make certain assessments for defraying the necessary expenses of the city, and to enact and enforce such bye-laws for its regulation and advantage as are not inconsistent with the statutes of the realm. For a short period the musicipal affairs of the city were managed by a Mayor and Common Council. Au Act passed the Provincial Legislature in 1832, forming Montreal into a Corporation, and transferring the authority from the Magistrates to the corporate body; but in 1830, the Act of Incorporation having expired, the Government uses in the same provinces in the same provinces in the same provinces and the corporation having expired, the Government uses in the same provinces in the same provinces in the same provinces and the corporation having expired, the Government uses in the same provinces and the same provinces are same provinces. [From Hochelaga Depicta.1

corporation having expired, the Government ugain passed into the bands of the Justices of the Peuce. The city is represented in the Provincial Parliament by four Members, the East and West Wards into which it is divided, to which it is divided, to resided of service in the and West Wards into which it is divided, returning two each. The period of service in the House of Assembly is four years. Under the Octooration the city and suburbs were distributed into eight wards, for the more convenient arrangement and dispatch of business. These are East and West Wards, the Wards of St. Ann, St Joseph, S. Antoine, St Lawrence, St. Lewis and St. Marv. Another division of the city may be called the Military, according to which the battalions of militia, which are six in number, are collected from the suburbs in which they reside.

M We g sive to Co., 16 by the roof, w stories
The bu
The sto
now up
ing being plan of The a for leaf up with which

quarter rolling

plugs, The ro Each te number ration, The There a shapes compres its own was man hogsheating them all strong out. Consider the control of t feet wid part of t for the h In the rooms, a

paratus. rial from upwards ing a wei Over t Altoge for mach upon \$40

McDoug of the n

Those ceive tha for the m bours, of from 105